Questions and Answers (Solicitation GS00A02PDR0002)

Question:  2.1.5 Assumptions: Do the usage and demand statistics pertain to the entire site or just the search page?

Answer:  The statistics pertain to the search functionality.

Question:  Use of Existing Hardware: During the period of concurrent operation, how will the new system be operationally tested in parallel with the existing system?  What resources, if any, should the two systems share?  In short, how will they run concurrently with both subjected to operational loads?

Answer:  The only resource that the two will share is seed list.  The existing system will stay in production until all implementation and testing is completed.  Then the new system will be placed in production.

Question:  How many queries per minute are expected?

Answer: The initial system architecture should be able to handle up to 2 million queries per day.

Question:  SOW paragraph 4.1.1.4.  The last sentence in this paragraph seems rather strange.  Why shouldn’t a user be able to ask for “today’s news” or something else that occurred as text on a now obsolete page?

Answer:  The system MUST provide the capability to provide an on-demand indexing and re-indexing functionality.

Question:  Is there a firewall on the current search system?  If so, whose?  Is firewall security required for the new solution?

Answer:  Firewall security is required for the new solution.

Question:  Paragraph 4.2.1.1 – what does KWIC mean?

Answer: KWIC stands for “keywords in context.”

Question:  Under 3.1.7, Support, You state that someone must be available on site within 2 hours of placing the call if the problem cannot be resolved by phone within the first half hour.  Are the problems that you are speaking of ALL problems or just Priority 1, system down problems?  Also, where is on site – the location where the system is being hosted or the FirstGov offices?

Answer:  The support plan should assure a guaranteed uptime of 99.5% based on a 24/7/365 schedule.  The vendor must propose a turn-key solution that includes hosting of the hardware, and installation and maintenance, and operation of software (See 3.1.2).

Question:  How do you define “a typical internet user” that must see a response time of no greater than 5 seconds?

Answer:  A typical internet user can be defined as having a modem connection of 56k.

Paragraph 4.1.1.8 – What is h1?

Answer:  <h1> is a html tag that stands for Heading 1.

Question: Page 1, “importance factors” – What are the specific values of the “important factors” and what are the factors assigned to each requirement/capability?

Answer:  At a general level, the mandatory requirements carry the highest importance followed by the desirable requirements and then the optical requirements.  For more details, see the Evaluation Matrix.

Question:  Under the section, Mandatory Qualifications, Scalability, the solicitation states that “the system should be scalable to handle an increase in the number of pages under index to 200 million without the response time for query increasing to more than .5 seconds per query, regardless of query complexity.”  Under the section Mandatory Qualifications, Installation, the solicitation states that the “vendor must provide installation and configuration of all software in order to provide a complete working system to meet the initial performance requirements (.25 seconds per query on the ~50 million pages under index).

Please clarify the response time requirements per query applicable to the range of pages under index: 50 million to 200 million.

Answer: Under 100 million the response time should be .25 seconds or less.  Over 100 million the response time should be .5 seconds or less.

Question: Under the section, Pricing, the solicitation states that “the final contract will include penalties to be levied should the availability requirement not be met” and that the offeror’s pricing should be provided to support guaranteed uptime of 99.5% based on a 24/7/365 schedule.  However, the solicitation does not specify the penalty.  Please clarify the nature, extent and prescribed conditions for any applicable penalties under the contract.

Answer:  Note the “penalty” wording was changed to “liquidated damages” wording in a previous amendment.

Question:  I am somewhat confused about the hosting requirements.  In several sections it says the government would like the vendor to host the solution, while in others it implies that the government would like to receive a software package from the vendor that could be installed locally (therefore the government would effectively host the solution).  E.g., reference to tech support available “on site within 2 hours of placing call if problem cannot be resolved by phone within the first half hour” – onsite where?

Answer:  The vendor must provide a turn-key solution that includes hosting of the hardware (including the government-furnished equipment), installation and maintenance, and operation of software.

Question:  What is the anticipated contract type?

Answer:  As stated in the original synopsis, the contract type is firm-fixed-price.

Question:  Will this contract type apply for each element described in the Pricing Format or can the offeror select the contract type most appropriate, depending on whether or not the scope of effort is sufficiently defined to allow technical and cost risks to be predicted with reasonable certainty?

Answer:  Yes, Firm-Fixed-Price applies to each and every element described in the Pricing Format.  If an offeror proposes other than fixed price, they run the risk of being evaluated non-responsive.

Question: Although the technical and cost proposals will be evaluated separately, can they be submitted in one volume?

Answer: No.

Question: How many copies of the proposal are required?

Answer:  An original plus five copies if the offeror chooses to send a hard copy of the proposal.

Question:  Is an electronic submission acceptable?

Answer:  Electronic submission (e-mail) of proposals is preferred.  Please forward the e-mailed proposal to Michael.Jackson@gsa.gov. However, if an offeror does not possess e-mail capability, please send the hard copy of the proposal to Michael O. Jackson/MVF, General Services Administration, Office of Acquisition Policy, 1800 F Street, Room 4006, Washington, D.C., 20405.  In any event, the proposal must reach Mr. Jackson by 4:00, EST, January 17, 2002.  Proposals reaching Mr. Jackson after that date and/or time will be deemed late in accordance with FAR 52.215-1 and will not be accepted.

Question:  On page 4 under the paragraph entitled “Escrow of Source Code” if the supplier has developed the source code and owns the rights to the software will the government be entitled to unlimited rights?

Answer:  Yes.

Question:  Will the hosting and training take place at a Government facility since the offeror is required to train a maximum of five people?

Answer:  The vendor must propose a turn-key solution that includes hosting of hardware, installation and maintenance, and operations and software.  Training can be at the hosting site.

